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Division of Finance and Business Operations
	
	Procurement & Strategic Sourcing  

5700 Cass Avenue, suite 4200

Detroit, Michigan   48202

(313) 577-3734 

FAX (313) 577-3747


July 29, 2014
Addendum No. 2 To

RFP Janitorial Cleaning Supplies 2014 dated July 11, 2014 
Questions have been raised during the Pre-Proposal meeting held on July 23, 2014 for the University's RFP for Janitorial Cleaning Supplies 2014 for the FP&M Custodial Services.  A summary of the questions asked and the University's responses are as follows:

1. Question: Do we need to bid all items to be considered?
Answer: Yes – because we use everything or else we would not put it to bid.  All items must be bid whether a substitute or not.  However, if vendor cannot bid on an item, a “zero” must be entered to represent “no bid”.  Keep in mind, WSU uses every item listed on Cost Schedule C and we are looking for a vendor that is capable of providing these items.
2. Question: Do we need to offer the exact item before we offer an alternative?
Answer:  Yes – we want to stay closest to our current items.  However, if the exact item cannot be provided, vendor can quote a substitute.  All substitutes must be approved by WSU.
3. Question: Are we to provide 100 roll towel dispensers for the 800’ or the 350’ HRT?
Answer:   Vendor must provide 100 roll towel dispensers for the SANT850TBK.  WSU currently use 850’ HRT.  
4. Question: We will need the sizes and mil or mic size for the WSU large and small liner. Is this a printed bag as well?

Answer:   See Question #17 of Addendum No.2
5. Question: How many Spartan Clean on the Go dispenser are there currently installed?

Answer:   “169 ea. plus or minus 3 or 4”
6. Question: Is the University interested in switching to a different dispensing chemical?

Answer:   There are many dispensing chemicals.  Vendor must quote what is listed on Cost Schedule C.1.   Any recommended substitutes will be considered on case by case basis.
7. Question: How many delivery locations?

Answer:   See Meeting Minutes Addendum No.1
8. Question: Who has this business currently?

Answer:   Allied Eagle Supply Co
9. Question: Can you provide what dispensers you are currently using for the roll towels?

Answer:   850’ HRT – SANT850TBK
10. Question: Can you provide the standards for the printed bags?

Answer:   See Question #17 of Addendum No.2
11. Question: Who currently supplies you with the printed bags?

Answer:   Allied Eagle Supply Co.
12. Question: If we don’t have an exact item and a substitute item, will our bid be non-responsive

Answer:   We will look at everything case by case.  See Question #1 of Addendum No. 2
13. Question: If we are not a M/W/DVBE and are not going to partner with a subcontractor that is, will this throw us out?

Answer:  No.
14. Question: If we don’t sell our item in the UOM you have requested would it be an issue to make note of that on the spreadsheet?
Answer: Vendor must quote the UOM requested on Cost Schedule C.1.  Any notation must be made to the far right of the spreadsheet.  The Vendor must calculate / convert their UOM and quote the equivalent UOM requested on the Cost Schedule C.1.  
15. Question:  If we quote a chemical brand that is not the equivalent to the container size will this throw us out?
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Answer:  Vendor must quote the UOM requested on Cost Schedule C.1.  The Vendor must calculate / convert  their UOM and quote the equivalent UOM requested on the Cost Schedule C.1.
16. Question:  One Line #4 and Line # 20 – need size, thickness and color for these can liners.  We can probably guess but would rather be certain.  
AES571300 – WSU Large Liner 250/cs  
AES571200 – WSU Small Liner 1000/cs

Answer: WSU Large Liner:  250/cs; size: 40 x 46; Thickness .56 mil; --  WSU Small Liner:  1000/cs;  size: 24 X 24; Thickness: .8 micron 

Print is randomly placed on the bags.  Large bags lettering is 7/16” tall ---  small bags lettering is ½ “;  

Bag Color is clear.
17. Question: Can you please provide if the liners are random or spot print and also the size of lettering?
Answer:  See Question #17 of Addendum No.2
Should you have any questions or concerns about this Addendum or on any other aspects of the Request for Proposal, please send them by email to Loretta McClary, Senior Buyer, Email; Ac2843@wayne.edu and to Cynthia Branch, Buyer, Email; Rfpteam1@wayne.edu.  Copy both Loretta McClary and Cynthia Branch on all E-Mail questions.  
Thank you,

Loretta McClary 
Senior Buyer
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